UNITED NATION.%‘ : ‘ NATIONS UNIES UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC ~~ ~ CONSEIL g{"ggfﬁf*fgﬁcfﬂ/m
“«  AND T ECONOMIQUE  ‘iiginal: EBGLISH
_SOC'IAL‘ COUNCIL ° ET SOCIAL |

MEETING OF EXPERTS ON PASSPORTS AND: FRONTLER
FURMALITIES

MINUTES OF THE SIX’T‘EJLNTH PLENARY“MEE"TING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, on Friday
25 April 1947, at 10.30 a.m. o

" CHAIRMAN : Mr, C.D. GAREW-ROBINSON (Unlted Krngdom)

1. Con81deratlon of the Draft Report to the Economlc and
Social Council. (dooument E/Conf/Pass/Pc/’B

The CHAIRMAN, in openlng the Meetlng, stated that the
Draft Report would ‘be dlscussed paragraph by paragraph He
pointed out that in paragraph l, a correctlon should be made
to show that the - representatlves‘of the following countries had
'attended the Meeting.in the capa01ty of obuervers only:
.Afghanlstan Egypt Iran, New Zealand and YugOslav1a.

De01Q1on Paragraphs 1, 2 3 and 4 were adopted without

o comment

_ Paragraph S«

m KRIECLER (South Africa). SPld that his delegation felt
.that the words in the resolutlon "1mproved version thereof"
.might be taken to mean an improved-version of a pagsport issued
by a partioular‘ceuntry'and not_ah imprdred version ia so far
. as theaMeeting'was cenoerned The worde "international-type™
of pas port were sufflciently clear to describe the passport

env1saged in the resolutlong

TR IAAY 1347




E/CONF /PALSS/PC/SR/16
page 2. -2-

»retained so that any country wduld, at_its own discretion,
bave the right tqvimprove the internationaiaﬁype.of passport.

The GHAIRMAN'asked whether any representative wished to
support theAamendmeﬁt proposed by the representative of South
Africa that the words *or an improved version thersof" should
be deleted.

Mr. PETERS (Australia) asked whether the objeotion of the
representatiVe of South Lfrica could be met by rewording the
paragraph to read: "The internatiopal type of passport
recqmmended by the Conference of 1920 and 1926 -should be
éenerally used, subject to any improvements which individual
countries might see fit to meke."

Mr. PRZEZWLNSKI (Poland) pointed out that the question
haed already been discuéSed and the wording "“or aﬁ improved
version thereof" had beep adopted.

Mr. CONTEMPRE (Beigium) understood the apprehensions of
the representative of South Africa, because if every country
decided to make improvéments on their national passports there
would then be é’great variety of passports not resembling at all
'thé "international-type" recommended by the Conference of 1920
and 1926. He suggested that the.wopds "which has been adopted
internationally" should be added after the words "br improved

~version thereof".

The CHAIRMLN suggested that the words "or improved'
version therefo" should be placed at the end of the paragraph
and should be followed by the phrase:- "with any detailed

improvements which later experience'might suggest."




E/CONF/P458/PC/SR/16
page- 3 s
. Mr. KRIEGLER (South Africa) said thet either the wording
suggested by the representetive of Belglum or that suggested
iby the Chairman would be acceptable to hlS delegation.
Mr. JEFFES'(Unlted Klngdom) supported the text suggested
by. the Chalrmana o | |
B Mr PERIER (France) supperted the te 4 propased by the
representatlve of-Belgium. He did not see how "later .experience"
would enable pountries te'improye the type of_passport issued
by them. It’woold.lead to a great deal of eonfusion if each
*'country made its own 1m.provements° He consideredgthat all -~
_'1mprovements should be submitted to an international Meeting
of Experts or to a Conference before they were adopted
e The CHAIRMAN felt that the obJectlve of the proposal by
the . representatlve of South Afrlca was to make it clear that,
while preserving the essentlals of the 1nternatlonal type
already approved 1nd1v1dual governments should be free to
make detailed adaustments whlch they found to be des1rable.
o Mrr TAIT (Unlted States) puinted out that ‘the text"of
the resolution in questiun had alreadyﬂbeen'thoroughly
. ‘gigcussed and adopted. | o ‘l
Mr CONTEMPRE (Belglum) $8id that if his flrst
prOposal was not found acceptable, perhaps the Meetlng could |
recommend the adoption of an improved vers1on whlch tuok
accountiof‘the oharaeteriStiCS"of‘the "international~type"
of passport so that it would be understood that any i
1mprovement made shoald take into cons1derat1en the

recommendations-of'the 1920 and 1526 Conferences.




| E/CONF/P4SS/EC/SR/16
page 4.
 Mr. KIRKWOOD {Cbnada) pointed out that the resolution
did:not.refer'to an ”improved type" but to an "improved version",
which 1mp]med a version of the internatlonal -type.
 Mr. PERlER (Branoe) seconded the propusal made by the
representatlve of Belglum He asked whether a footnote could
be 1nserted statlng that the French delegation had submitted
:oertaln concrete suggestlons regardlng passports. o
Mr. ‘I‘AIT (Unlted States) seid thet the text as written .
had already been approved unanlmously. He did not see, therefore,
what pmrpose could be accompllshed by dlscussing minor changes
whlch did not affect the meanlng°
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amended version of the
resolutlon proposed by the representatlve of Belglum readlng
as follows - | |
“The 1nternatlonal type' of passport recommended by ..
. the Conferences of 1920 and 1926, or an improved
version which tekes account of the characteristies

- of.;the international type,; should be generally used."

Decision: - The amended version of-the’resolution'Was
e adooted ‘ .

p“he CHAIRMAN referrlng to the request of the: representative
of France that reference should be made by <footnote:to a paper
which hls delegatlon h°d submitted, pcinted out: that & large
number of such suggestlons had been recelved,'and if reference
was made to the Wrench do"ument the others would have to be
mentloned as well,‘ | ‘ o

Mr. PERIER‘(Erance)‘asked,wnether the documentsin question
would be annexed to the Report %o the Economic and Social.

Council.




B /CONF/PALSS/PC/SR/16
‘page 5.
The CHALIRMAN said that the documenﬁs would be circulated,
but would not appear &s appendices to the Report. |
Mr, LUKLC (Executive Secretary) seid that the Economic
‘and Social Council, in dealing with the Report of the Meeting
of Experts, would be in possession of all cocuments'Which had
been circulaﬁéd,
| Mr. PERIER (Frence) stated that, as the wespective
documents woulelbe referred to in the Summary Record of the
Meeting, hg WOgld withdraw'his proposal,

' Décisian; Paragraph 5 as amended was adopted.

Paragraph 6.

The CH,LIRMLN pointed out two amendments which the Drafting
Committee wished to make, In line 3 fhe words "and particularly
iﬁ'VieW of" should be replaced by the word "including" and in
line 2 'of the resolution the wordslﬁis not yét practicablé"
shoula'be repl?céd by “is not prascticable at present",

Mr. SdDERBLOM (Sweden) proposed that in line 3 of the
resolution the words "How;ver, it might constitute"lsﬁéuld be
replaced by "However,'such a card might constitute"

The GHAIRMAN'suggeSted that the text should read:-
‘erwévér, the adoption of such a card might constitute.”

Decision: Paragraph 6 was adopted with the amendment
proposed.,

Paragraph 7

adopted without comment.




E/CONF/PiSS/PC/SR/16
pagse 6

Paragraph 8 ,

The CHLIRMAN said there was a small drafting emendment
to line 2 of the resolution. The words "Adopt 2 minimum
validity of two years" shéuld be replaced by the wards "AdCpt
a validity of two yeérs or mére." The word "Renewal"™ in the
‘fifth lin@ should be irn the plural as should the word '"periGd"
in the sixth line.

Mr. PETERS (iustralia) considered thet it weould be
bétte.r. to keep the werds “renewal" and "period" invthe
siﬁgularc

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI (Poland) pointed out that the Drafting
Committee had proposed the text "Facilities should be .given
far sasy renewals if possible for the same periods as that
of the initial issue so long és the propér validity of‘the
passport dqes not exceed ten years." |

- The CHAIRMLN suggested that the text of the.recommendation
should read:- -
"Facilities sheuld be given for eaSy renewals

if possible for the same periods as at initial issue

so leng as the total validity of the passpert does

not exceedlten years."” '

He ésked whether'paragraph 8, as so amendéd, was acceptable;’
ggg;giggf Parégraph 8, as amended, was adopted.

Decision: Taregraphs 9 and 10 were adepted.




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/16
page 7

Paragraph 11

The CHAIRMAN said the Drafting Committes wished to amend
the recommendation contained in the paragraph by the omission of
the wofd'"matérially" in the fourth line.

Mr. PRZEZWANSKi (Poland) suggested a full stop at the end @
the fifth line and the omission of the rest of the sentence. He
felt that the ideavaxpfeased in the sixth and seventh lineewas
already oontalned in the earlier part of the recommendation.

Wr. VILLA MICHEL (Mex1co) supported.

Mr. JEFFES (United Kingdom) said the first part of the
sentence under discussion did not actually comtain the full
Sigﬁifiéance of the Committee's intention.

Mr. TAIT (United States of America) supported the view take:
'by the United Kingdom representative.

The CHAIRMAN put to the meeting the amendment that a full
stop be placed after the word "possible" and the following words
omitted. | B

There were:fbur in favour and eighteen against.
. Decision: The amendment was rejected.
Mr. KIRKWOOD (Canada) siggested that in the.last line of the
::feaommendatioh the word "only" be inserted between the words
‘"writing" and "to", fe
O WU NAN-JU (China) and Mr. PRZEZWANSKI (Poland)
w'aupported. o
Mr. PETERS (Australia) felt that the recommendation as it
'“stood 1mp11ed that a person might apply to a central office, but
.hls not applylng was not ruled out. ’

' The CHAIRMAN put to the meeting the amendment that the word

"only" be inserted as indicated.




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/lo

-, page 8.

There were eleven votes in favour. '

Deeision: The amendment was adopted.;

Mr. VILLA MICHEL (Mex1oo) said that with regard to
paragraph 11 he wished to make a formal reservaetion on behalf
of his government, as he felt the questlon dealt with was not
within the oompetence of the present meeting. He believed it
to be an internal matter, and outside their terms of reference,

| The CHAIRMAN said the reservation just gede and any
other reservetion any delegate might wish to»make would be
included in the minutes. ) l._

Mr.'PEﬁIER (France) suggested that in the French,version
the word "only" should be translated not by "seulement" but by
"uniquement" “ o

' He proposed also that the words "In the opinion @f the
meeting" were unnecessary at the beginnlng of the second sentenee
of the recommendation. )

Mr. PRZEfWANSKI (Poland) said he would like to reserve the
right to meke a general reservation with regard to ell the para-
graphs’Which touched internal questions of government. He would
nbt, therefore;.make reservations on such paragrapnsduring the
discussion, but would do so after the discussion of the draft was
completely finished, . |

The CHAIRMAN asked whether the representative of Poland
Wished 10 obJect to the omission of the words indicated by the
‘representative of France.

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI-(Poland) preferred that they should‘remain.
Be felt that the words conveyed the idea that it was only the

opinlon of the meeting that was belng expressed and that this



E/CONF/PLSS/PC/SR/16
page S.

‘was not the same as adopting the text without those words,

He added that he would rathe: propose to .divide the two
‘gentences into two bafts. The first part should be: "It should
be ‘the aim to achieve-the‘mgxiﬁum_simplification'of formalities
_for,obtaining‘péséboifs." T§ that part no state could made a
reservation. The other part should be.separated from it,

! The CHALIRMAN said.that he failed to understand what
re-arrangemsnt of.thé text thé rep:esentative of Poland WiShed
to make.  The reSblﬁtioﬁ was alreedy in two sentences. The
. second sentence could bé started on @ fresh line if ‘tHat would
help.: v

. Mr. PRZEZW.NSKI (qu&nd),answered affirmatively.
¢Tﬁ$LCHQIRM“ﬁ thought they. could accept that without.any
aifficulty. He added thét he understood thaﬁ‘thé“fépresentative
of Canada felt néw thatntﬁere,was some slight ambiédity in the
améndmeht'of the last line by the insertion of the wofd QOhly?.

Mr. KIRKWOOD (Canada) fclt that the word "only" suégested
“that two épplications hed to be made, one to a central office and
one to some cxher’aeceﬁpraliqed office: he,therefore, felt that
it was not the correcth6fd,ﬁ The French word seemed tb‘édpﬁly a
better interpretation than the English word; he did ‘not know the
exact word to ekpréss.the ideavofinot being obliéed to apply
-, 8o0lely to the Cenﬁral office. The word "nucessariiyﬁ wins a h
possibility, bﬁt.that-might also»have-anvambiéuous méaniné;_

The CHLIRM.N wondered whether "neqessarily"iadded anything
to the word "obliged". .

| 'Mf:TKRIEGLER'kSouth hfrica) said the:répreseﬁtative éf South

'Afriéé'was unable to appreciate the purport of the amendment, but




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/16
page 10,

he felt that if the word "only" followed the words "central office"
it might help. ‘

Mr. KIRKWOOD (Cangda) said it was perhaps a distinction with-
out a great deal of ‘diffe'rence,f He thoughtbfhere might be put to
the Meeting the guestion wheqher anyfamepdment improved the origina
text. "-

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the suggestion that the lines
be amended had come from the Canadian representative himself, that
it had been supported by the representatives of China and Poland,
and that in favour ol 1t there were eight additional votes, If the
Canadian representative wished to withdraw his'amendment perhaps
the Conference would like him to do so and start again,

Mr. PRZEZWLNSKI (Poland) thought the suggestion of the
representative of South Africa, that the word '"only" follow the
wordé "cehtral office", would meet their point:.

Mr. TAIT (United States) moved that the word "only" be struck
out, o

The CHAIRM/.N declared that the Meeting had in fact adepted
the insertion of the word, and it was now part of the text.

Mr. JEFFES (United Kingdom)‘supported the suggestion of the
representative of the United States of America.

Mr, PETERS (Lustralia) Supported also. He thought that for
those who might not be so versed as some of the English—speaking
representativeg in the subtleties of the English language the word
"ﬁnly" might "Hold some ambiguity. ‘ ‘

Mr. KIRKWOOD (Canada) said that as the English language sceme:
to lack a suitable word for giving the ccrrect interpretation he

would like to see, he thought the best way would be to withdraw




E/CONF/Pi.SS/PC/SR/16
page 11.

the amendment and leave the motion as it had originally;ét50do
. The CHATRMAN put to the meeting the pr:ppgition that the word
"oﬁly?{should now be’deleted from the text,
There were nineteen votes in favour and two against. .
:-Decision: The proposal was adcpted.

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI (Poland) wondered whether they céuld meet the
| point ' of ‘the representative of Cenada, and, he supposed, of the
representative of Mexico, if ‘they were to insert the words ™in- ail
éaées""ontweén the words "obliged" and "to" in the sixth line of the
recommendation,

Mr. RUCK {United Kingdom) saeid the United Kingdom delegation
was opposed to the amendment proposed Sy‘the répfésentative of
Poland, 2s it seemed contrary to the intention of’thelériginal
words. | - o

The CHAIRMAN menticngd tpatkphe proposal by tﬁe,;éprésenta-
tive of Polgpd'had ﬁbﬁ yeu beenvs;econc—iede

Mr. T4IT (United States) supported the remarks of the
representative of the Upited Xingdom,

The CHLIRMAN asked again if any representative supported the
propositicon of the representative of Poland.

‘The CHAIRMAN declared that the proposition was not adopted,
ag it had feund no one;toAse%wnd it. The CHALIRMAN then apoligised
and said he had been informed that it was.not>necessary for the
propesition to be seconded: it would be put to a vote without
being seconded.

Mr. PRZR7W/.NSKT (Polend) raised a point of prder: if the
-decision of the chair was changed, a representative should- have
the right to cancel his propgessl. He wished to avail himself oJ

the right_-zas,.he supposed,. he might @=m,cance1_thelpropcsal=




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/16
page 12

..The CHAIRMAN said he was much obliged to their Polish
colleague and apologized for not hgving given him an earlier
opportunity to do so.

He put to the meeting the text as it now stood: "It should
be the aim to achleve the maximum simplification of formalities
for obtaining passports. It would contribute materially to this
| end if fhe issue of passports were decentralised as much as
péssible and if applicants were not obliged to apply either in
person or in Wiitihg to a Central Office.m

Decision: The proposal was adopted.

- Decision: Paragraph 12 was adopted.,

' Paragraph 13

The CHAIRMAN drew'attention to;a revised draft of paragraph
13. The revised draft read:

"In considering the various categories of visas the Meeting
of Experts dealt first with exit visas. It agreed to recomménd
as follows:

'Exit visas should be universally abolished, and other exit

formalities reduced to a minimum.'"

Mf. PERIER (France) did not remember the proposal for the
revision coming up at the meetings of the Drafting Committeé.

The CHAIRMAN's recollection was that the version for the
Wh'ite Paper (containing the original draft) had been considered,
but he was not certain about the revised version in the Blue
Paper.

He added that the Secretary had just reminded him that the
revised.text wasthat adopted in plenary conference: it had arisen
from the United States paper (E/CONF/PASS/PC.7) which contained

the proposition, "Exit visas should be universally abolished and




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/16
page 13
other exit formalities’reduced to a minimum". In the disecussion
they had divided the proposition inte two parts. They had dealt
‘>Wlth the flrst or1g1nally, then had forgotten the second part and
had come back to 1t later.

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI (Poland) said h1s recolleotion was that the
F'Drafting Committee on the prev1ous day had agreed to propeae
wanothor ver31on of the text that "as a general rule exit visas
'should be abolished and other ex1t formallties reduced to a striet
ninimum®, | o | : -

The CHAIRMAN p01nted out that they had now before them the
rev1sed text as 1t stood in the Blue Paper. If it was des1red to
amend the text he would put to the conference the amending words.
| . ur. PERIER (France) suggested that as the proposal had been
taken from the text of the United States document the United States
representatlve might perhaps glve them some explanation. He-would
like to know the 51gn1ficatlon of "other exit formalities" It
those were formallties gone through at the frontier, he did not
th1nk they ought to be dealt with in that particular paragraph.r

The CHAIRMAN referred the meetlng to the remarks of Mr. Tait
(UnitéddS£5tééﬂéf"imérica)'on page 10 of the mlnutes of the Tenth
Plenary Neetlng, held on the morning of let Aprll Mr. Tait had
then said "Although the Conference had voted for the adoption of .
the first part | namely, that ex1t visas be universally abolished,
the second suggestlon that other ex1t formalities be reduced to a
minimum, had not been discussed. He Would therefore, like to
propose the adopt1on of this suggestion "

Mr. PERIER (France) observed that that threw no light on

the gquestion he had raised.




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/lG
page 14

~ Mr. TAIT (United States of Ameriea) believed the reference
to "other exit. formalities" 1in the revised draft was with regard
to police, health and considerations of. that kind. What they were
there for_wgs:to simplify travel as far as they could, and any
impediment to. the free departure,of-a~person'ffom‘a country should
be eliminated. .= .

. Mr. VAN DER POEL (Netherlands) suggested that the phrase

covered all sorts of formalities: health,‘customs and s0 on.

Mr. PERIER (France) proposed that the words "other exit
ermalities", might_be,replaced by "other interior formalities
to which the traveller mightrbe.submitted beforé crossing the
frontier",,_He_pointed out that other formalities in regard to
crossing of the frontier were dealt with in the later paragraph.

The CHAIRMAN wondered whether it might meet the point of
the representative of. France, and be acceptable to the represen-'
tativé of the United States, if the sentence were amended to read,
Moo and_othgripreliminary exit formalities reduced to a minimum".

| Mr. PERIER (France) and Mr. TAIT (United'statés of Amerieca)
accepted this wording, and respectively proposed and seconded
the amendment to that effect.

iQp:the revised paragraph, as thus amended, being put7to
?he:mgaping,chere were twenty votes in favour. .

‘Decision: .The proposal was adopted..

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI,(Ppland) suggested the addition of the
words, "Except in special circumstances", at the beginning of
the fécommendationscontained in paragraph 13.

The CHAIRMAN did not quite see how. exit visas could be

abolished universally, "Except in special circumstances".

-4

i




E/CONF /PASS/PC/SR/16
page 15.

Mr. PﬁZEZWANSKI (Poland) said he had in mind something
gbplicable temperarily, or for the time Veing. |

‘The CHAIRMiLN asked whether the pOlnt that the representative
of Pol«ad had.in mind was that the abolition (of exit visas)

/ should not relate to special circumstances such as a state of war
or other emergency.

Mr., PRZEZWANSKI {(Poland) felt that the decision on the poinf
should be a decision of the government concerned: it was for the
government to determine whether the éircumstances wéfe special or
not. |

The CH.IRMAN said he would have thought that it was
necéssafily for thé gévernmént which had control of the-exit of
passehgers, to decide whetheb 1t would allew ex1t w1thout
formalities. It aent w1thout saying, did it not°

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI (Poland)‘said it was a question of
1nterpretat10n. ’

| The H“IRMuN asked whether any representatlve wished to
| i seéond the proposition.

Thé proposition was not seconded,

The CHAIRMAN enqﬁired whether the representative of Poland
wished Bis proposition to be put to the vote.

Mr. PRZEZWANSKI! (Poland) answered in the  negative,

Mr., EMBIRICOS-CONMOUNDOUROS (Greece) regretted that the Greek
Delegation was not éble to agree to the present proposal, in so far
as it referred to a country's own nationals, The repres:ntative of
Turkey had expounded, during the discussions in plenary meeting,

some excellent motives from which a country might be led to deny

exit visas to its‘nationals. bHG instanced indebtedness to the

state or unfulfilment of military obligations,




E/dONF/PAss/éc/SR/la
page 16

The representative of Greece felt the issue was one that
dépended exclusi#ely on the deéision of the interested country,
and which couid not be solved by.an international ruling of a
Compulsqry chafapter. Under the circumstances, the Greek
Delegation regretted thét it Wés not able to agree to the
recommendation in the form édopted by the Drafting Committee,
and requested that its reservation should bé noted in the minutes.

The CHAIRMAN said the reservation, like all other reser-
vations, would be recorded in the minutes.

Mr. WU NAN-JU (China) stated that with regard to the first
part of paragraph 13, relating to the universal abolition of
exlt visas, the Delegation of China wished on behalf of its
government to make a reservation. Exit visas had not existed
in China before the war; they had come into existence as a
wartime measure., While believing in their ultiﬁate suppression,
the Chinese Govermment might find it difficult to subscribe to
their immediate total abolition.

Mr. TAIT:{(United States of America) pointed out that the
re-drart of the text of the recommendation was identical with that
which he had submitted in plenary session, apart from the
addition of one word, "preliminary", by his French colleague.

The CHAIRMAN asked whether they might take it that paragraph
13, with the addition of tﬁe word "preliminary", was now acceptable
subject to the reservations, which would be noted in the'minutes.

Decision: The proposal was adopted.

Paragraph 14

The CHAIRMAN stated that the representative of the Inter-
national Chamber of Commerce had asked whether he might suggest an

amendment to paragraph 14, which, he felt, was important from the




E/CONF/PASS/PC/SR/lG
page 17
point of view of his organizetion. The CHATRMAN thought it was
unusual to call upon a representative of one of those organizations
to suggest an amendment in the meeting's_report or accept any
responsibility for the report or the words in Which it was
expressed; but he was in the hands of the conference 1f they
wished to hear the representative of the I.C.C. and consider
Whetherfthey«would themsslves suggest some amendment as a result.
Mr;.STOPPANI,(International_Chamber of Commerce) said he
gquite appreciated that members of unofficial organizations had
not the right to propose an ~amendment, and he appreciated the
representatives! kindness and forbearance 1n allowing him to
. speak. For his organizatlon the recommendation was the most |
important .one of the Whole report. They were rather distressed
not so much about the substance, as about the utterly negative.
form, 1n which the resolution was expressed in the first two ‘lines.
He would have liked to see 1t divided into specific parts."
| His organization had the 1mpre831on that, as it stood, the
'resolution put the present state of affairs in wrong perspective.
The resolutlon 1mplied that bi-lateral agreements for the. purpose
of abolishing visas would start only dfter: the resolution; but
,they.had, of course, heard from the representative of the United
States, Belgium, France, Great Britain and several;other gountries
of whbd ‘they had done, were doing or were striving, to do in the
way of such collaboration. His organization felt, on the other
hand, that a sweeping resolution would come up agair b a 51tuaﬁ.on
which could not contemplate the abolition of visas, ow1ng to the
laws ®cneerpinz irmigration. | o
His organizatioa's:suggéstions were: firstly, that the

resolution should be in the form of a positive affirmation;




E/CONF/PnSS/PC/SR/lG.
_ page 18.

secondly, that 1s.should present more exactly the situation as it
was at present;: -thirdly, that it should not 1mpede in any way
the‘question_of immigration, with which the present neetrng_was
not concerned,. The amendment suggested by the I.CtC. was. :

"The goal to be attained is a general abolition of

entrance and transit visas as soon as 01rcumstances
permit in all countries where thls can be_done,without
impairing the applioationvof immigration iaws,.,"
~ Mr. PERIER (France)?felt“that’they should not now proceed
to make a substantial change in thekrecommendationrbefore them,
after it had already been discussed in plenary.meeting. ‘He did
think they might take into consideration what had just'&aén-said,*
in making & small amendment | He‘felt they should strike out the
word "mutual" from 1ine four of the preamble, because: they shouldv
notvdlscourage a country which might tiake the necessary ‘action
without asking for reoiprocity. There might, for instance,'be
a case in which a government understood ‘the- pos1tlon of another,
and’ mlght grant some advantage without" asklng for the same strict‘
recipr001ty in return. ~ He. suggested also that they insert in
line four of the preamble the word "eSpecially", between "made"
and "through"
| The CH..IRM..N said the paragraph was an 1mportant one and -
he thougnt they might now adjourn so that representatlves might

give 1t further thought before the resumptlon.

Fon)

The peeting rose at 1 p.m. R O N R S






